

From: [Thomas Fragassi](#)
To: [Susan Bus](#)
Subject: Re: Requisition, 264067
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 8:38:18 AM
Attachments: [Outlook-d0gvstre.png](#)

We didn't buy spare Fleet interior cameras in the contract.



Thomas Fragassi
Deputy Chief of Police
Niles Police Department

Main: 847-588-6500
Direct: 847-588-6505
Fax: 847-588-6550
Email: tgf@vniles.com
7000 W. Touhy Avenue
Niles, IL 60714
www.vniles.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the message.

From: Susan Bus <slb@vniles.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 8:09 AM
To: Thomas Fragassi <tgf@vniles.com>
Subject: Requisition, 264067

Why isn't this on our contract??
<https://tylercm.nilesil.gov/tylercmprod/viewer/index.html?query=fal1955cad4848fec6c0abe668438465>
Link Generated by Content Manager